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RFP Title: General Contractor Services for Elmwood Community Center CPF Improvements 
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The purpose of this addendum is: 

The purpose of this addendum is to provide the sign-in sheet from the 4/28 pre-bid 
walkthrough, and answer questions raised by attendees. 
 
Attachments 
- Clarifications prepared by RGB Architects 
- SK AV-1 Updated Multi-Purpose Room 114 – Equipment Plan 
- SK AV-2 Updated Multi-Purpose Room 114 – Rough-In Plan 
- SK TC-1 Updated Multi-Purpose Room 114 – Telecom Plan 
- Sheet A500 DETAIL, Revised 
- Sheet A700 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS, Revised 
- Sheet E301 ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN, Revised 
- SKA-1 Room 201 & 203 Limit of Demolition 
- 4/28/25 Pre-bid sign in sheet 
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TO ALL BIDDERS OF RECORD:  ELMWOOD COMMUNITY CENTER CPF 

IMPROVEMENTS - GC 

 

Addendum #1  

 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Drawings and 

Project Manual as herein indicated.  

 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION – (RFI) 

 

1. RFI: Detail 2/AV2.02 on Sheet AV2.02 calls for gang boxes, conduits and other 

items for AV display on the south wall of Room 114, however there is a mini-split at 

the upper wall area. Should the proposed items be relocated?  

Response: Yes. See SK AV1, SK AV21, SK TC1 and revised sheet E301. 
 

2. RFI: On sheet A100, the windows on the west Gymnasium wall contain a tag for 

note A11.  Note A11 indicates that window sealant should be inspected to determine 

if it contains asbestos and should be abated.  Please confirm if the testing and 

abatement work is part of the general contractor’s scope of work.  

Response: Yes.  
 

3. RFI: Please clarify the material for the privacy screens in room 115.  Are they to be 

P-lam to match the countertops? 

Response: Privacy screens are deleted from the project.  

 

4. RFI: Please clarify the substantial completion date as mentioned at the Pre-bid 

meeting.  

Response: The substantial completion date is 09/24/25. 

 

5. RFI: Please provide dimensions for the window labeled as 001 in room 207 for the 
new vision panel. 

Response: See detail 6/A910. 

 

6. RFI: Drawing A900 and A901 call out new VCT and new ceramic tile, but they are 
not shown on the drawings.  Please confirm where these scopes will occur and 
clarify that these floors will be a part of alternate 2 as listed on drawing A100.  If part 
of the flooring addendum, please clarify what the amount of each flooring type 
should be carried. 

Response: See Sheet A901 note A9.1. VCT flooring is shown at the floor of door 
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opening 201.2 at Conference Room 203.  Ceramic Floor Tile is shown at Storage 

Room 209 at the location of the demolished wall. This scope of work is part of the 

base bid.  

 

7. RFI: It was observed on the site walk that the second-floor walls marked for demo 
extended well above the ceiling grid and had various piping and electrical mounted 
to them.  Please clarify the height extent on the wall demo on the 2nd floor walls, 
and the piping/electrical relocation scope. 

 

Response: See SKA-1.  

 
 

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENT SHEETS 

 

1. SHEET A500 DETAIL, Revised per Addendum 1. 

 

2. SHEET A700 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS, Revised per Addendum 1. 

 

3. SHEET E301 ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN, Revised per Addendum 1. 

 

 

PROJECT MANUAL SPECIFICATION 

 

 NA 

 

APPENDIX 

 

Elmwood Community Center CPF Improvements – GC Pre-Bid sign in sheet.   

 

END OF ADDENDUM 
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